STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
MINUTES OF 19 SEPTEMBER 2006
MLK ROOM CAMPUS CENTER

4:35pm

ATTENDANCE:

Absent: Jullisa Alfonzo, T&hanaFrands

Arrived Late: Dr. Lee Brossoit

Left Early: None

Guests: Eddie St. Louis, AmandaReddington, Nathan dd Llano (SGA), Maura Grayson
(SGA), Chzie Mann (SGA), Randy Homberg (SGA/TheLog), Evelyn Flores
(SGA/HAS), Tessie Benitez (SGA/HAS), Katharine Lopez (SGA/HAS), Emily MartZ
(SGA/HAS), Pamela Moreta (SGA/HAS), SashaRosen (MassPIRG)

I. MINUTES:

President Mitchdl noted tha Robet Kelly, not Dane Cook would be performing at the
comedy night. President Mitchdl then entertained a motion to accept the minutes of the
25 April 2006 and 12 September 2006 meetingsas corrected.
Bottoni/Sullivan
(Unanimoug

II. PRESIDENTS REPORT:

MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to appoint Elizabeth Roccoforte,
Chzie Mann, Randy Holmberg and Mariana Guicho.
Brennan/Sullivan
(Unaninmousg

* Presdent Mitchdl noted tha those members of the Gallery who had
returned an application would beinterviewed thisweek from 3:30 pmto



5:00 pmfrom Wednesday to Friday. President Mitchdl then invited the
newly appointed Senators to introduc themselves.

* Presdent Mitchdl explained Secretary Greenman appointed all members
to standing committees, contract committees and non-contract committees.
Thislist was distributed in paper form for review to the Senae. President
Mitchdl noted tha Senae members are allowed to serve on additiond
committees. Tho interested Senaors and students need to contact either
President Mitchdl or Secretary Greenman.

MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to accept the appointmentsto
committees as distributed (and attached to these minutes).
Barry/Bottoni
(Unanimoug

* Presdent Mitchdl reminded the Senate tha theretreat to Merrowvistais
theweekend of 29 September B1 Octobe 2006.Thebuswill be departing
Friday around4:00 pm and returning Sunday around 1:00 pm. Students
with classes meeting tha time need to contact Presdent Mitchdl to
receive an letter requesting an excused dismissal from class. President
Mitchdl noted tha Senae members have formsto fill outand return them
to Sharon Rivers.

* Presdent Mitchdl informed the Senate tha the VikingsGo Biking
program was ddayed. In the zeal to release the program, some deails
were neglected such as enauring the bikes were in peak condition. Thereis
also a problem with identifying the bikes to address. President Mitchdl
assured the Senae that this program would bein place as soonas possible.

* Presdent Mitchdl noted Wally the Green Monger would be attending a
portion of Haunted Happenings

* Ms. Riversrequested an explanaion of wha occurs at the Merrowvista
retreat. Vice President Thebergediscussed the retreat@ teambuilding and
bonding aspects. Vice President Thebergenoted that this coming year®
expectationswould bediscussed. Dr. Brossoit shared tha the Senate
would not be @oughing itO The Senae stays in cabinswith running water
and all thebasic amenities of modean life. Senaor Barry asked if slegping
bagswere required. President Mitchdl said tha blankets and pillows are
provided, but students are welcome to bring ther own bedding. Ms. Rivers
noted tha the blankets are wool, so students allergic to wod would need
to providether own bedding. Senaor Holmberg noted a potential concern
involving attendance and missing atest. Dr. Brossoit told Senaor
Holmberg to contact his office for arequest. Ms. Rivers noted tha alist of
suggested items to bring is attached to the health form/waivers. Dr.
Brossoit requested that alist be sent aroundconcerning snacks to bein the
lodgeat night Vice President Theberge nated tha sneakers would be
needed for thehigh ropes course and that jeanswould not be comfortable
for thecourse. Senator Monteiro asked abouttherooming situation.



President Mitchdl said that it had not been decided as of now, butthere
was a leaning toward GassignadOrooming. Dr. Brossoit reiterated that this
Isasubdance-free trip with a zero tolerance policy. Smoking cigarettesis
allowed, however smokingis alowed only in particular areas.

President Mitchdl asked Trugee Cogliano to give areport conaerningthe
busness of the Board of Trudees. Trudee Cogliano noted tha the student
life and academic affairs portionsof the Board are meeting next week and
tha thefirst full meeting of the Board was ddayed until 12 Octobe.
Trugee Cogliano noted tha hewould updde the Senae after the
committee meetings Dr. Brossoit asked about Student Advisory
Committee involvement. Trugee Cogliano and President Mitchd| stated
they would be discussing involvement this evening.

II1. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

Vice President Theberge noted the Red Cross Blood Drive Friday 6
Octobe from 9:00 am B 3:00 pm. During office hours this week Senaors
will need to pog fliers aroundcampusto advertise.

Vice President Thebergeinformed the Senate tha office hours are vitally
important in the upaming weeks as SGA prepares for Homecoming and
Haunted Happenings Dr. Brossoit noted that it isnever to early to plan
your ouffit for Haunted Happenings

IV. TREASURER’S REPORT:

Treasurer Meadows noted that thefirst finance meeting of theyear isthis
Thursday 21 September at 6:30 pmin thePresidential Room Committee
members need to bethee at 6:15 pm. Contact Treasurer Meadows as soon
aspossibleif you cannotattend this meeting.

V. PUBLIC RELATIONS:

Public RelationsExecutive Vitalonenated that meetingswould start soon.
Dr. Brossoit asked aboutpubilicity for the VikingsGo Biking program and
theexplaining thelogtics of the program. Dr. Brossoit suggested
explaining on the pulicity howthe program works or contacting theLog
to seeif they would do a piece onthe program. Senaor Holmberg noted
tha heisonthelLogand would beinterested in hdping. Dr. Brossoit
asked if thestudent waivers were ready. Ms. Riversreplied tha they were.

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT:

Secretary Greenman noted that Senator Vargas resigned his postion.
Secretary Greenman explained office hours to the Senae and sent around
asignup sheet. Secretary Greenman al so noted the attendance policy tha



states tha no Senae member can miss three consecutive meetingsor
seven meetingsover the course of the semester. Meetingsindudebusness
meetings office hous and committee meetings

* Secretary Greenman noted tha acceptance packets are needed from Vice
President Theberge and Senaors Bottoni, Roccoforte and Frands.
Secretary Greenman requested tha anyonein contact with Senaor Frands
have her contact the SGA office as soonas possible and tha Senator
Frands would beremoved from SGA if notheard from by the 26
September 2006 meeting.

VII. SENIOR CLASS REPORT:

Senaor Barry announed tha Seniors can register with Career Services until 4
Octobe.

Senaor Barry stated a student approached her regarding the school® heslth
insurance program and having it possibly indudedental coverage Dr.
Brossoit suggested that Senaor Barry contact Dr. LindaJones of Health and
Coungling Services at x6410to address theissue and report back to the
Sende.

Senaor Bottoni noted tha Career Services hods a nunmber of eventsinduding
@hoos your majorOand hdp with resumes on 2 Octobe.

President Mitchdl noted thethree vacant Senior Senae spots.

VIII. JUNIOR CLASS REPORT:

No report.

President Mitchdl noted thefour open spots if Senator Frandsisnota
Senaor. Dr. Brossoit asked if there would be advertising of these postionsin
the Log and throughother media. President Mitchd| ddegaed thisto Public
RelationsExecutive Vitalone

IX. SOPHOMORE CLASS REPORT:

No report.
Presdent Mitchdl noted there are three vacant spots on Sophonore Senae.

X. FRESHMAN CLASS REPORT:

Senaor Mann asked if Freshman Senators would be required to dothear office
hours this week. President Mitchd| stated tha members appointed at this
meeting would not start ther office hours until next week. Office hours can be
made up if necessary, but please let amember of the Executive Board or Ms.
Rivers know. Ms. Rivers noted tha thereisalogin the office next to the
white boad in the office which mug be completed for each office hourand
signal by an Executive Board member or Ms. Rivers.



XI. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS:
FINANCE

* Dr. Brossoit asked how much thefinance committee had to appropriate
thisyear. Treasurer Meadows noted it was approximately $30000.
President Mitchdl discussed the process the finance committee follows.
Dr. Brossoit noted that approximately $300000is appropriated by SGA,
buta magjority of thisfundngisalotted in the Spring budgée request
process. Presdent Mitchdl noted that all day students are charged afee
tha is given to SGA to appropriate to thegroupsand clubs

RULES

* Char Slazar noted that the process of reviewing the SGA Conditution
concerning initiating online electionscontinues. Char Slazar will meet
with President Mitchdl regarding proposd changed before presenting
them to thefull senae.

STUDENT LIFE

* Presdent Mitchdl noted there is currently no charperson and requested
tha the Senae think of members who would be good for the postion and
who are interested and have him/her fill outan application.

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

* Char Villemaire met with Secretary Greenman, the prior Char of
Academic Affairsto ge up to speed regarding Project 120.Char
Villemaireis also scheduling a meeting with Dr. Lapkin, Vice President of
Academic Affairsfor thecollege

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

* Char Charbonneu noted tha today is the Massachustts primary. For the
geneaa electionin November, absentee bdlots can be obtained through
thecity hdl of where you are registered to vote. President Mitchd| asked
how to go aboutchanging ones registration. SashaRosen from MassPIRG
stated that all onehad to doisreregister to vote at hisher new address.

* Char Charbonneu expressed concern over the current shuttle bus
opeation. Char Charbonneu noted tha both students and Cavalier bus
drivers had started a petition to increase the numbe of shuttles on campus
Senaor Brennan noted that hereceived said petition and would bringit to
the SGA office thisweek. Char Charbonneu noted tha part of the
problem is caused by driversCbreaks. Char Charbonnewu stated that her
committee would belooking into the situation with the shuttle bus

JUDICIAL AFFAIRS
* Presdent Mitchdl noted that this postionis till open.

XII. OLD BUSINESS:
* Ms Riversremindal al Senae membersto bringther binde's to meetings

Ms. Rivers reviewed the contents of the binder and reiterated the need of al
Senae members to become familiar with the SGA Conditution.



* Presdent Mitchdl lauded the Ellen Gootblatt event. Approximately two
hundeed people attended. Theraffle was also a great success. Ms. Gootblatt
contacted President Mitchd| after ha presentation and stated tha sheagan
enjoyed herself and hoped to return next year. A number of students stayed
after the presentation to spesk to Ms. Gootblatt privately.

* Presdent Mitchdl noted his attendance at the dedication of the Bertelon
School of Busness. The School was named in horor of a$2.5 million dollar
grant to Salem State College (thelargest such dondion to a state school in
Massachusetts history). Presdent Mitchdl noted tha completion of the
Gordon Performing Arts Center on Central Campusis atop President
Harrington@gods.

* Vice President Theberge discussed the No Place For HateOcampaignin the
City of Salem and noted that shewould attend the meeting 28 September at
120 Washington Street in Salem, MA at 10:00 am. Any studentsinterested in
attending should contact Vice President Theberge Senator Bottoni noted tha
shewould be attending the meeting as well and tha the downtown shuttle bus
provides trangoortation to get to the meeting.

* Trudee Cogliano reminded the Senate of former Governmental Relations
Committee Chair Jeremy Bowling® campagn, Q.et® Get Out ThereQ This
program was designal to create a meansfor Senaorsto interact with thar
congituendes better. Trugee Cogliano asked if this campagnwould be
broughtback. Char Chabonneu noted tha her committee would be
revisiting the program.

XIII. NEW BUSINESS:

 Dr. Brossoit noted the City of Salem@ purchase of a high-speed catamaran. This
isanother optionto get into Bogon. It leaves from Blaney Street and the schedule
can beobtained viathelnternet. President Mitchdl asked if there was a student
discountand wha the hous of opeaation are. Dr. Brossoit noted tha hewas
unareif thereis a student discountbut it coss $10each way and operates untl
11:00 pm. Theservice endsopeaationin Octobe.

* Senaor Barry nated the downtown shuttle does nat opeate late into the evening.
This prevents many students from going downtown because they have no
trangportation to return to campusafter dark. Char Slazar noted the escort service
provided by Public Safety. Dr. Brossoit noted that Salem Taxi trangorts people
aroundthe City of Salem for only $5. President Mitchdl noted tha is may be
possible to negotiate a discounted rate with Salem Taxi, but it needsto be
pursued.

* Senaor Mann asked thelocation of Forten Hall. Vice President Theberge stated it
isin theLibrary onthe4™ Floor. The Student L eadership ceremony is Thursday
21 September in Forten Hall at 4:00 pm. Dressis semi-casud.

* Presdent Mitchdl noted that Homecoming is rouchly onemonth away on 14
Octobe. Anyoneinterested in bengthechar of an ad hoccommittee for
Homecoming should approach President Mitchdl before the next meeting.



President Mitchdl aso suggested tha the Freshman Senaors as a groupcould
char this committee.

* Presdent Mitchdl noted tha Senator Alfonzo suggested a creating a standing
diversity affairs committee. After much thoughtand coundl, President Mitchdl
has decided to create the committee as an ad hocfor the present. Creating a
standing committee would involve numerouschanges to the SGA Conditution. If
thead hoccommittee is successful and progressive in itsmission, then it is
possible to revisit making it a standing committee.

+ President Mitchdl reiterated Deputy Chief Rodriguez seriousintention of
working with groupsand clubsaroundcampus President Mitchdl noted that
Deputy Chief Rodriguez attended Ellen Gootblatt@ presentation as a member of
the College community, not a Public Safety officer. President Mitchdl introduced
theidea of aPublic Safety versus SGA athletic event. Char Slazar noted that
Deputy Chief Rodriguez is publishing aflier concerning Public Safety& interest
In cogponPring events.

XIV. DISCUSSION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

+ SashaRosen reiterated MassPIRG@ gods for the semester. Thekickoff meeting
for MassPIRG is Wednesday 20 September in theMartin Luther King, Jr. Room
MassPIRG is attempting to get the County Registrar to give an informationd
session regarding voter registration. SGA members are welcome to attend. Please
contact Ms. Rosen if interested. Ms. Rosen will also be geting voter registration
forms and supply anunmber of theseto SGA. TheNortheast Student Leadership
conference is open to al student leaders on campus. The main focusof this event
Isto discussincreasing voter turn outfor thegenera electionin November. This
Isessentia to having the student voice heard. Thefederal Committee on Highe
Educationwill beholding a hearing in Washington, D. C. on 8 November of this
year. Secretary of Education Spdling sponors this meeting. Findly, therecycling
program will be piloted at Central Campusin the coming weeks. It is beginning as
avolunteer program tha will hopdully spread across campusif it is successful.

* Dr. Brossoit shared theimmanent poging of anonwork study job poding for
maintenance of the VikingsGo Biking bikes. It isfor ten hou's each week.
Interested parties should contact President Mitchdl.

 Senator Barry annaunced the Multicultural Student Assodation® Open House 20
Septembe in theUndeaground Free refreshments will be provided.

e Char Charbonneu announed that tickets for thecomedy show featuring Robet
Kelly and Patric OQNeal can be purchased from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm. Students
are alowed to purchase up to four tickets at the $10 price. Tickets prices will
increase to $15after 4 Octobe.

« Emily MartZannouned tha the Hispanic American Sodiety would hold its first
meeting immediately following the SGA meetingin the Underground

XV. ADJOURNMENT TIME: 5:49 pm



MOTION: President Mitchdl entertained a motion to adjoum.
VitaongBarry
(Unanimoug

SUBMITTED BY GREGORY GREENMAN



Contract Committees (22)

Academic Policies
1.
2.
3.

All College

1. Mike Mitchdl

2. Rode Thebege
3.

Curriculum

1. Gregory Greenman
2. Paul Villemaire

3.

Library/Media Development
1. Randy Holmberg

2.

3.

Student Life

1. ChZie Mann

2. JullisaAlfonzo
3. Randy Holmberg
4. Jos#Hine Perez

5. Efrain Ponae

6. Alez Slazar

Main Strategic Planning Council
1.



Non-Contract Committees (72)

Academic Computing
1 Stephanie Baez

2.

3.

Academic Speakers and Honorary Degree Committee
1. Sean Brennan

2.

3.

ADA/504 Task Force
1. Mike Mitchdl

2.

3.

Affirmative Action Committee
1.
2.
3.

Athletic Council
1. Mike Mitchdl
2.

3.

College Bookstore Council
1. FatimaBarry

2. Kyle Meadows

3.

College Union Policy
1. Sean Brennan

2.

3.

Core Curriculum Advisory Committee
1. Gregory Greenman
2.

Financial Aid Committee
1. Kelsey Sullivan



2.

Food §ervice
1. ChzZie Mann
2. Patrick Vitalone

©ONOUAW

Counseling & Health Services Advisory Committee
1. JoslinePerez

2.

3.

Honor/Memorialize the College Community Committee
1.

2.

3.

Honors Program Advisory Committee

1.

2.

3.

President's Advisory Committee on Diversity and Minority Affairs
1. FatimaBarry

2. Sonja Deceus

3. SahiraFernandez

4. ElisandraMontero

© 0N

Safety Committee
1. Mike Mitchdl
2. Rita Bottoni

Strategic Plannng Council
1.
2.
3.



Senior Awards Committee
1. AlainnaGrasse
2. Kyle Meadows

©~NOO AW

Student Scholarship Committee
1. Stephanie Baez

2. Gregory Greenman

3.

Who's Who

1. Meghan Charbonneu
2. AlainnaGrasse

3. Jennifer Runyan

4.



Student Government
Standing Committees 2006-2007

Rules— Alex Slazar
S: Efrain Ponce
J:
S: Josline Perez
F:

Student Life—- VACANT
S: ullisaAlfonzo
J. Sahira Fernandez
S
F: ChZie Mann

Academic Affairs— Paul Villemaire
S
J.
S: Stephanie Baez
F: Randy Holmberg

Governmental Relations— Meghan Charbonneau
S: Rita Bottoni
J

S: Kelsey Sullivan

F:

Public Relations— Patrick Vitaone
S
J. AlainnaGrasse

S: Sean Brennan

F:

Judicial Affairs- VACANT
S: Fatima Barry
J. ElisandraMonteiro
S
F:

Finance — Kyle Meadows
Gregory Greenman
Mike Mitchdl



Sonja Deceus

Jenn Runyan
MarianaGuicho
(Jullisa Alfonzo)
(SahiraFernandez)
(Elisandra Montiero)
(JoslinePerez)



